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Confidential Exhibit A
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities 

Annual California Revenue and Customer Counts

Confidential and Proprietary
Per General Order 66-C, Section 2.2(b) and Pub. Util. Code Section 583 

Operating Company 
 Annual California Intrastate 

Revenue  (2015) 
Customers (as of 

12/31/15)
CenturyLink Communications  $
CenturyLink Public Communications  $
CenturyTel of Oregon  $

CenturyLink Total  $
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Confidential Exhibit B
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities

Annual California Revenue, Customer Counts and Employees

Confidential and Proprietary
Per General Order 66-C, Section 2.2(b) and Pub. Util. Code Section 583 

Operating Company 
 Annual California Intrastate 

Revenue  (2015) 
Customers (as of 

12/31/15)
Broadwing Communications  $                                                                
Global Crossing Local Services  $                                                                   
Global Crossing Telecomm  $                                                             
IP Networks  $                                                                      
Level 3 Communications  $                                                           
Level 3 Telecom of California  $                                                           
WilTel Communications  $                                                                

Level 3 Total  $                                                  

Level 3 California Employees

Customers
Enterprise
Carrier
Total
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State of California
Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITYNAME: BKOADWING COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

REGISTERED IN CALIFORNIA AS: BROADWING COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

FILE NUMBER: 200307910163
REGISTRATION DATE: 03/18/2003
TYPE: FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
JURISDICTION: DELAWARE
STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is qualified to
transact intrastate business in the State of California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal
of the State of California this .day of
March 17, 2017.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

NP-~5 (REV 0"i~0’~ 5)

Exhibit C 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities
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State of California
Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME : LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

REGISTERED IN CALIFORNIA AS: LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

FILE NUMBER: 199734210095
REGISTRATION DATE: 12/08/1997
TYPE: FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
JURISDICTION: DELAWARE
STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is qualified to
transact intrastate business in the State of California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEKEOF, I execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal
of the State of California this ,day of
March 17, 2017.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

NP-2B (FtEV 01/201~)

Exhibit C 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities
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State of California
Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME: LEVEL 3 TELECOM OF CALIFORNIA, LP

REGISTERED IN CALIFORNIA AS: LEVEL 3 TELECOM OF CALIFORIqIA, LP

FILE NUMBER: 199310400002
REGISTRATION DATE: 04/13/1993
TYPE: FOREIGN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
JURISDICTION: DELAWARE
STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is qualified to
transact intrastate business in the State of California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

TM WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal
of the state of California this .day of
March 17, 2017.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

NP.25 (R£V 01/2015)

Exhibit C 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities
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State of California
Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME : WILTEL COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

REGISTERED IN CALIFORNIA AS : WILTEL COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

FILE NUMBER: 200524510051
REGISTRATION DATE: 08/30/2005
TYPE: FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
JURISDICTION: DELAWARE
STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is qualified to
transact intrastate business in the State of California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal
of the State of california this ,day of
March 20, 2017.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

NP-25 (REV 01/2015)

Exhibit C 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities
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State of California
Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME :

GLOBAL CROSSING LOCAL SERVICES, INC.

FILE NUMBER: C1955541
REGISTRATION DATE: 12/19/1995
TYPE: FOREIGN CORPORATION
JURISDICTION: MICHIGAN
STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is ql/alified to
transact intrastate business in the State of California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this certificate
and affix the Great seal of the State of
California this day of March 17, 2017.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

CMH
Ivp.2,5 (R£V 01,~015)

Exhibit C 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities
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State of California
Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME:

GLOBAL CROSSING TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

FILE ~ER: C1645771
REGISTRATION DATE: 07/31/1989
TYPE: FOREIGN CORPORATION
JURISDICTION: MICHIGAN
STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is c9/alified to
transact intrastate business in the State of California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this certificate
and affix the Great Seal of the State of
California this day of March 17, 2017.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

CMH
NP-25 (R~V 01,’2015)

Exhibit C 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities
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State of California
Secretary of State
CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME:

IP NETWORKS, INC.

FILE NUMBER: C2747476
REGISTRATION DATE: 05/06/2005
TYPE: FOREIGN CORPORATION
JURISDICTION: DELAWARE
STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, ALEX PADILLA, secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is qualified to
transact intrastate business in the State of California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this certificate
and affix the Great Seal of the .State of
California this day of March 17, 2017.

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

CMH
NP~25 (REV 07,"20";5)

Exhibit C 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities
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Exhibit D 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities 

Level 3 Management 
 

Level 3 Communications, Inc. Directors 

Jeff K. Storey Spencer B. Hays 
General Kevin P. Chilton Michael J. Mahoney 
Steven T. Clontz Kevin W. Mooney 
Admiral James O. Ellis, Jr. Peter Seah Lim Huat 
Irene M. Esteves Peter van Oppen 
T. Michael Glenn  

 
Level 3 Communications, Inc. Officers 

Jeff K. Storey, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Sunit Patel, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
Hector Alonso, Regional President, Latin America 
Anthony Christie, Chief Marketing Officer 
Andrew Crouch, Regional President, EMEA and Global Accounts Management Division 
Andrew Dugan, Chief Technology Officer 
Laurinda Pang, Regional President, North America and Asia Pacific 
John Ryan, Chief Legal Officer, Executive Vice President and Secretary 
Atilla Tinic, Chief Information Officer 

 
See link for further details on L3 Management Team:  http://www.level3.com/en/about-
us/management-team/ 
 
Broadwing Communications, LLC Management 

 John Ryan, Manager, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Secretary 
 Jeff K. Storey, Manager, President & Chief Executive Officer 
 Dan Dolan, Vice President 
 Neil Eckstein, Senior Vice President, Assistant General Counsel & Assistant Secretary 
 Samantha Leapley, Vice President 
 Lon A. Licata, Senior Vice President 
 Rafael Martinez Chapman, Senior Vice President & Treasurer 
 John McCarthy, Vice President 
 Ryan Mcmanis, Vice President 
 Michael J. Mooney, Senior Vice President 
 Eric J. Mortensen, Senior Vice President & Controller 
 Sunit S. Patel, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 
 Douglas Richards, Senior Vice President 
 Dwight E. Steiner, Vice President 
 David Wier, Vice President 
 
 

 

http://www.level3.com/en/about-us/management-team/
http://www.level3.com/en/about-us/management-team/
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Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. Management 

 John Ryan, Director, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Secretary 
 Jeff K. Storey, Director, President 
 Dan Dolan, Vice President 
 Neil Eckstein, Senior Vice President, Assistant General Counsel & Assistant Secretary 
 Samantha Leapley, Vice President 
 Rafael Martinez Chapman, Senior Vice President & Treasurer 
 John McCarthy, Vice President 
 Ryan Mcmanis, Vice President 
 Michael J. Mooney, Senior Vice President 
 Eric J. Mortensen, Senior Vice President & Controller 
 Sunit S. Patel, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 
 Douglas Richards, Senior Vice President 
 Dwight E. Steiner, Vice President 
 David Wier, Vice President 
 
Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. Management 

 John Ryan, Director, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Secretary 
 Jeff K. Storey, Director, President 
 Gary Black, Jr., Vice President – Carrier Relations 
 Dan Dolan, Vice President 
 Neil Eckstein, Senior Vice President, Assistant General Counsel & Assistant Secretary 
 Samantha Leapley, Vice President 
 Lon A. Licata, Senior Vice President 
 Rafael Martinez Chapman, Senior Vice President & Treasurer 
 John McCarthy, Vice President 
 Ryan Mcmanis, Vice President 
 Michael J. Mooney, Senior Vice President 
 Eric J. Mortensen, Senior Vice President & Controller 
 Ric Padilla, Senior Vice President - Procurement 
 Sunit S. Patel, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 
 Douglas Richards, Senior Vice President 
 Mike Riederer, Senior Vice President – Access Management 
 Dwight E. Steiner, Vice President 
 David Wier, Vice President 
 
Level 3 Communications, LLC Management 

 John Ryan, Manager, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Secretary 
 Jeff K. Storey, Manager, President & Chief Executive Officer 
 Dan Dolan, Vice President 
 Neil Eckstein, Senior Vice President Chief Ethics & Compliance Officer 
 Samantha Leapley, Vice President 
 Lon A. Licata, Senior Vice President 
 Rafael Martinez Chapman, Senior Vice President & Treasurer 
 John McCarthy, Vice President 
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 Ryan Mcmanis, Vice President 
 Eric J. Mortensen, Senior Vice President & Controller 
 Sunit S. Patel, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 
 Douglas Richards, Senior Vice President 
 Dwight E. Steiner, Vice President 
 David Wier, Vice President 
 
Level 3 Telecom of California, LP Management 

 John Ryan, Manager, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Secretary 
 Jeff K. Storey, Manager, President & Chief Executive Officer 
 Dan Dolan, Vice President 
 Neil Eckstein, Senior Vice President, Assistant General Counsel & Assistant Secretary 
 Samantha Leapley, Vice President 
 Lon A. Licata, Senior Vice President 
 Rafael Martinez Chapman, Senior Vice President & Treasurer 
 John McCarthy, Vice President 
 Ryan Mcmanis, Vice President 
 Michael J. Mooney, Senior Vice President 
 Eric J. Mortensen, Senior Vice President & Controller 
 Ric Padilla, Senior Vice President 
 Sunit S. Patel, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 
 Douglas Richards, Senior Vice President 
 Dwight E. Steiner, Vice President 
 David Wier, Vice President 
 
WilTel Communications, LLC Management 

 John Ryan, Manager, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Secretary 
 Jeff K. Storey, Manager, President & Chief Executive Officer 
 Dan Dolan, Vice President 
 Neil Eckstein, Senior Vice President, Assistant General Counsel & Assistant Secretary 
 Samantha Leapley, Vice President 
 Lon A. Licata, Senior Vice President 
 Rafael Martinez Chapman, Senior Vice President & Treasurer 
 John McCarthy, Vice President 
 Ryan Mcmanis, Vice President 
 Michael J. Mooney, Senior Vice President 
 Eric J. Mortensen, Senior Vice President & Controller 
 Sunit S. Patel, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 
 Douglas Richards, Senior Vice President 
 Dwight E. Steiner, Vice President 
 David Wier, Vice President 
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IP Networks, Inc. Management 

 John Ryan, Director, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Secretary 
 Jeff K. Storey, Director, President &Chief Executive Officer 
 Dan Dolan, Vice President 
 Neil Eckstein, Senior Vice President, Assistant General Counsel & Assistant Secretary 
 Samantha Leapley, Vice President 
 Lon A. Licata, Senior Vice President 
 Rafael Martinez Chapman, Senior Vice President & Treasurer 
 John Joseph McCarthy, Vice President 
 Ryan Mcmanis, Vice President 
 Michael J. Mooney, Senior Vice President 
 Eric J. Mortensen, Senior Vice President & Controller 
 Sunit S. Patel, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 
 Douglas Richards, Senior Vice President 
 Dwight E. Steiner, Vice President 
 David Wier, Vice President 
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Exhibit F 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities



Exhibit F 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities



Exhibit F 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities
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Exhibit G 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities 

CenturyLink, Inc. List of Officers and Directors 
 
 

Officers of CenturyLink, Inc.  
Glen F. Post, III, Chief Executive Officer and President 
G. Clay Bailey, Senior Vice President, Operational Transformation 
William E. Bradley, Senior Vice President, Cyber Engineering and Technology Services 
James L. Butler, Vice President, Deputy General Counsel, Assistant Secretary and Chief 
Ethics and Compliance Officer 
David D. Cole, Executive Vice President - Controller and Operations Support 
Dean J. Douglas, President - Enterprise Markets 
R. Stewart Ewing, Jr., Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Assistant 
Secretary 
Stacey W. Goff, Executive Vice President, Chief Administrative Officer, General 
Counsel and Secretary 
Aamir M. Hussain, Executive Vice President and Chief Technology Officer 
Maxine L. Moreau, President - Consumer Markets 
Scott A. Trezise, Executive Vice President - Human Resources 
Girish K. Varma, President - IT and Managed Services 
Glynn E. Williams, Jr., Vice President and Treasurer 
 
 
 

Directors of CenturyLink, Inc.    
Glen F. Post, III  
Martha H. Bejar William A. Owens 
Virginia Boulet Harvey P. Perry 
Peter C. Brown Michael J. Roberts 
W. Bruce Hanks Laurie A. Siegel 
Mary L. Landrieu  

 

See link for further details on Directors:  
http://www.centurylink.com/aboutus/governance/board.html 
 

 

http://www.centurylink.com/aboutus/governance/board.html


CALIFORNIA 

Pre-Merger Corporate Structure 

Level 3 
Communications, Inc. 

Level 3 Financing, Inc. 

Level 3 
Communications, 

LLC* 

Level 3 
Telecom, LLC 

Level 3 
Telecom 

Holdings, LLC Broadwing, LLC 

Broadwing 
Communications, 

LLC* 

WilTel 
Communications, LLC* 

Global Crossing 
North 

American 
Holdings, Inc. 

Global Crossing 
North America, 

Inc. 

Global Crossing 
Local Services, 

Inc.* 

Global Crossing 
Telecommunications, 

Inc.* 

Level 3 
Telecom 

Holdings II, LLC 

CenturyLink, Inc. 

Embarq 
Corporation 

CenturyTel 
Holdings, Inc. 

CenturyTel of the 
Northwest, Inc. 

CenturyLink Public 
Communications, Inc.* 

CenturyLink 
Communications, LLC 

(IXC / CLEC)* 

CenturyTel of 
Eastern Oregon, 

Inc. 
(ILEC)* 

Level 3 
Telecom of 

California, LP* 

IP Networks, Inc.* 

*California certificated telecommunications carriers

Exhibit H 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities 



CALIFORNIA 

Post-Merger Corporate Structure 

WWG Merger  
Sub LLC# 

Wildcat 
Holdco LLC 

#Surviving entity after merging with Level 3 Communications, Inc. 

CenturyLink, Inc. 

CenturyLink 
Communications, LLC 

(IXC / CLEC)* 

Level 3 Financing, Inc. 

Level 3 
Communications, 

LLC* 

Level 3 
Telecom, LLC 

Level 3 
Telecom 

Holdings, LLC Broadwing, LLC 

Broadwing 
Communications, 

LLC* 

WilTel 
Communications, LLC* 

Global Crossing 
North 

American 
Holdings, Inc. 

Global Crossing 
North America, 

Inc. 

Global Crossing 
Local Services, 

Inc.* 

Global Crossing 
Telecommunications, 

Inc.* 

Embarq 
Corporation 

CenturyTel 
Holdings, Inc. 

CenturyTel of the 
Northwest, Inc. 

CenturyLink Public 
Communications, Inc.* 

CenturyTel of 
Eastern Oregon, 

Inc. 
(ILEC)* 

Level 3 
Telecom 

Holdings II, LLC 

Level 3 
Telecom of 

California, LP* 

IP Networks, Inc.* 

*California certificated telecommunications carriers

Exhibit H 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities 
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Confidential Exhibit I
Joint Application for Transfer Control of Level 3 Operating Entities

California Annual Capital Expenditures

Confidential and Proprietary
Subject to General Order 66-C, Section 2.2(b) and Pub. Util. Code Section 583

CenturyLink Level 3
Cap-X (millions)

2015 $             
2016 $             
2017 $               

* Includes January and February 2017 only
**Includes January 2017 only



Confidential Exhibit J 
No maps attached



Confidential Exhibit K 



Confidential Exhibit K
Joint Application for Transfer Control of Level 3 Operating Entities

California On-Net and Off-Net Buildings and Fiber Route Miles 

Confidential and Proprietary
Subject to General Order 66-C, Section 2.2(b) and Pub. Util. Code Section 583 

CenturyLink Level 3

On-net Buildings                                           

Off-net Buildings                                                   

Long Haul Fiber Route Miles
Owned
Leased

Metro Fiber Route Miles
Owned
Leased

* Of the On-net buildings, 
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Confidential and Proprietary 
Per General Order 66-C, Section 2.2(b) and Pub. Util. Code Section 583 

 

Confidential Exhibit L 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities 

Level 3 Communications, Inc. and the Level Operating Entities’ Verification of Application 
per Rule of Practice and Procedure 2.1 and D.13-05-035 

 

I, Kristie Ince, am the Vice President of State Public Policy at Level 3 Communications, Inc. and 
the Level 3 Operating Entities1 (collectively referred to as “Level 3”) and verify, based on my 
personal knowledge and/or on information and belief, the following on their behalf: 
 

1. I have read the attached Joint Application for Transfer of Control of the Level 3 
Operating Entities and certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the statements contained 
therein are true and correct. 
 

2. The Level 3 Operating Entities are in compliance with all surcharge and user fee 
remittances, bonding requirements under D.13-03-035, and the annual reporting 
obligation imposed by the Commission. [BEGIN CONFIDENTIAL]  

 
 

  [END CONFIDENTIAL] 
 

3. There are no formal or informal complaints pending against any of the Level 3 Operating 
Entities nor have any of them been fined or sanctioned by the Commission. 
 

4. The Commission has not fined or sanctioned any of the Level 3 Operating Entities.  
 
I affirm and declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, 
including Rule 1.1 of the California Public Utilities Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, that, to the best of my knowledge, all of the statements and representations 
made in this Application are true and correct. 

 

 

_________ ______________ 
                                                                       Signature  

 

                                              
1  The Level 3 Operating Entities include the following certificated entities: Broadwing 
Communications, LLC (U-5525-C); Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. (U-5685-C); Global Crossing 
Telecommunications, Inc. (U-5005-C); IP Networks, Inc. (U-6362-C); Level 3 Communications, LLC 
(U-5941-C); Level 3 Telecom of California, LP (U-5358-C); and WilTel Communications, LLC (U-6146-
C). 
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(Confidential as to 
Attachment B as 

Marked) 



1 
 

Exhibit M 
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities 

CenturyLink, Inc. Verification of Application per Rule of Practice  
and Procedure 2.1 and D.13-05-035 

 

I, Norman Curtright, am a Senior Counsel of CenturyLink, Inc. (“CenturyLink”) and verify, 
based on my personal knowledge and/or on information and belief, the following on its behalf: 
 

1. I am not an officer of CenturyLink and no officer resides in California or in the county 
where Mr. Bloomfield’s offices are located.   Thus, pursuant to Commission Rule of 
Practice and Procedure 1.11(d), I verify and declare that I am a representative of 
CenturyLink and have read the attached Joint Application for Transfer of Control of the 
Level 3 Operating Entities and certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the statements 
contained therein are true and correct. 
 

2. CenturyLink, and the Level 3 Operating Entities identified in the attached Application, 
agree to use their best efforts to comply with all federal and state statutes, rules, and 
regulations, and state contractual rules and regulations, if granted the request as stated in 
this Application. 
 

3. Except as noted below on Attachment A, neither CenturyLink, any of its affiliates, 
officers, directors, partners, agents, or owners (directly or indirectly) of more than 10% of 
CenturyLink, or anyone acting in a senior management capacity for applicant:  (a) held 
one of these positions with a company that filed for bankruptcy; (b) been personally 
found liable, or held one of these positions with a company that has been found liable, for 
fraud, dishonesty, failure to disclose, or misrepresentations to consumers or others; (c) 
been convicted of a felony; (d) been (to his/her knowledge) the subject of a criminal 
referral by judge or public agency; (e) had a telecommunications license or operating 
authority denied, suspended, revoked, or limited in any jurisdiction; (f) personally entered 
into a settlement, or held one of these positions with a company that has entered into 
settlement of criminal or civil claims involving violations of sections 17000 et seq., 
17200 et seq., or 17500 et seq. of the California Business & Professions Code, or of any 
other statute, regulation, or decisional law relating to fraud, dishonesty, failure to 
disclose, or misrepresentations to consumers or others; or (g) been found to have violated 
any statute, law, or rule pertaining to public utilities or other regulated industries; or (h) 
entered into any settlement agreements or made any voluntary payments or agreed to any 
other type of monetary forfeitures in resolution of any action by any regulatory body, 
agency, or attorney general.   
 

4. Except as noted below on Confidential (as marked) Attachment B, and to the best of 
CenturyLink’s knowledge, neither CenturyLink, any affiliate, officer, director, partner, 
nor owner of more than 10% of applicant, or any person acting in such capacity whether 
or not formally appointed, is being or has been investigated by the Federal 
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Communications Commission or any law enforcement or regulatory agency for failure to 
comply with any law, rule or order.1   

 

I affirm and declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, including 
Rule 1.1 of the California Public Utilities Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, that, to 
the best of my knowledge, all of the statements and representations made in this Application are 
true and correct. 

 

____________/s/______________ 
                                                                       Signature  

                                              
1  This statement is not intended to include the current proceedings at the FCC regarding the 
Transaction.  



 
 

Attachment A 
 

 CenturyLink, Inc. is an S&P 500 company, and is on the Fortune 200 list of America’s 
largest corporations with approximately 40,000 employees.  CenturyLink serves as a competitive 
local exchange carrier (CLEC) and interexchange carrier (IXC) throughout the United States and 
as an incumbent local exchange carrier (ILEC) providing services in 37 states.  CenturyLink 
provides service to approximately 11.2M access lines, 6M broadband customers and 318K video 
customers.  Like other companies of a similar size, and given the scope and nature of 
CenturyLink’s business, CenturyLink is a party to formal or informal disputes, Attorney General 
or regulatory investigations, and litigation from time to time, including allegations related to 
rates, service, billing, and sales practices.  For additional information on pending material 
matters, please refer to the Company’s latest Form 10K (annual report) and Form 10Q (quarterly 
report) available at http://ir.centurylink.com/docs.aspx?iid=4057179 

 
Notwithstanding the statement above, CenturyLink has used its due diligence to identify 

any exceptions to the representations made in Paragraph 2 for the time period April 1, 2011, the 
date of the merger of CenturyLink and Qwest Corporation, to the filing date of this Application. 

   
 
  

http://ir.centurylink.com/docs.aspx?iid=4057179


Exhibit M, Attachment A
Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities

FCC Proceedings
(2011-2017)

Case Name Docket No. Outcome Description
In the Matter of: CenturyLink, Inc.  
Compliance with the Commission’s Rules 
and Regulations Governing Customer 
Proprietary Network Information 

Docket No. DA 12-1925  CenturyLink agreed to a compliance 
plan and a voluntary contribution to the 
U.S. Treasury of $150,000.  The 
consent decree terminated on 
December 4, 2014.

On December 4, 2012, CenturyLink entered a consent decree with the 
Federal Communications Commission, after self-reporting the temporary 
failure of one of its CPNI opt-out recording systems affecting a subset of the 
company’s customers.  The failure arose during integration of CenturyLink 
and Embarq CPNI opt-out systems.  As a result of the inadvertent failure, an 
estimated 450 business customers likely received an unsolicited mailing 
advertising additional CenturyLink services.  The company implemented 
procedures to avoid a similar failure. 

In the Matter of: CenturyLink, Inc.  Consent 
Decree to resolve FCC investigation Into 
Compliance with a Voluntary Merger 
Commitment 

Docket No. DA 13-1070 CenturyLink agreed to a compliance 
plan, a voluntary contribution to the 
U.S. Treasury of $250,000, and a 12 
month extension of the original 
commitment to provide discounted 
broadband service to eligible 
households.  The consent decree 
terminated on May 22, 2016.

On May 22, 2013, CenturyLink entered a consent decree with the Federal 
Communications Commission, resolving an FCC investigation into whether 
the company was complying fully with its voluntary commitment, as part of 
the CenturyLink/Qwest merger, to offer a discounted broadband offering for 
Lifeline-eligible households that lacked broadband service.  The FCC had 
alleged that some consumers received inaccurate information about the 
discount program when calling company representatives.  

In the Matter of: CenturyLink, Inc.  Consent 
Decree to Resolve FCC Investigation into 
Delayed Notice to PSAPs of 911 Outage

Docket No. DA 15-406 CenturyLink implemented a 
compliance plan to reduce the impact 
of future 911 failures and provide more 
expeditious notice to affected PSAPs.  
The company also paid a fine of $16 
million.  The consent decree remains in 
effect until April 6, 2018.  Separately, 
the FCC entered similar consent 
decrees and fines with Verizon and 
with the 911 provider Intrado.

On April 6, 2015, CenturyLink entered a consent decree with the Federal 
Communications Commission, resolving an FCC investigation into alleged 
failure to timely notify all PSAPs affected by a multistate 911 outage.  The 
FCC found that the outage was caused by a coding error at an unaffiliated 
911 provider, Intrado Communications.  
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Joint Application for Transfer of Control of Level 3 Operating Entities

CPUC Proceedings
(2000-2017)

Case Name Docket No. Outcome
Investigation into the Operations and Practices 
of Qwest Communications Corporation, et al. 
Concerning Compliance with Statutes, 
Commission Decisions and Other Requirements 
Applicable to the Utility's Installation of 
Facilities in California for Providing 
Telecommunications Service.

Investigation 00-03-001 In May 2006, Qwest and CPSD entered 
into a settlement agreement under which 
Qwest agreed, without any admission of 
liability, to (among other things) pay 
$150,000 to the State General Fund; 
$30,000 to one of several Native American 
organizations and to provide various 
reports to the Commission on a regular 
basis.   The Settlement Agreement was 
approved in D.06-10-027.

Investigation on the Commission’s own motion 
into the operations, practices, and conduct of 
Qwest Communications Corporation (Qwest), U-
5335-C and its wholly owned subsidiary, LCI 
International Telecommunications Corporation, 
doing business as Qwest Communications 
Services (LCIT), U-5270-C to determine 
whether Qwest and LCIT have violated the laws, 
rules and regulations governing the manner in 
which
California consumers are switched from one long 
distance carrier to another and billed for long 
distance telephone services.
Investigation on the Commission’s own motion

Investigation 00-11-052 In D.02-10-059, the Commission imposed 
a fine of $20,340,500 for the violations and 
required reparations and various other 
conditions.
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AG Proceedings
(2011-2017)

State Case Name Docket No. Outcome Description
AZ In the Matter of Qwest Corporation 

d/b/a CenturyLink QC
Docket No. 
CV2016-002842 

CenturyLink agreed in a Consent Decree to 
the following:  
·       Comply with the Arizona Consumer 
Fraud Act
·       Within 3 business days of a customer 
placing an order, the customer shall receive 
via electronic mail and/or mail changes to 
their account and disclosures 
regarding material terms/conditions.  
Customers shall also be told orally on the 
phone by the customer service 
representative.
·       Process a consumer’s service 
cancellation request within three business 
days and give customer request for 
modems/equipment, etc.
·       Pay for any attorneys fees and costs for 
investigation

The Attorney General in Arizona filed a suit against Qwest 
Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC regarding an alleged violation of 
the Arizona Consumer Fraud Act, A.R.S. §§44-1521 – 44-1534.  The 
Attorney General alleged that CenturyLink QC customer service 
representatives failed to reveal that after the promotional rate for 
services ended the prior to the contract term and if the customer 
wanted to discontinue service prior to the contract term, they would 
be subject to an early termination fee. 
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State Case Name Docket No. Outcome Description
Iowa In re: Office of Consumer Advocate v. 

Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC
Docket Nos. FCU-2015-
0008, FCU-2015-0012 
and WRU-2015-0035-
0272                 

Quarterly OOS Reports/Free Remote Calling for 
Customers  (via Board Order)

In 2015, the Iowa Utilities Board consolidated 27 individual complaints against Qwest 
Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC in regards to failing to restore service within 72 
hours of receiving trouble reports pursuant to Rule 199 IAC 22.6(3).   

Minnesota In the Matter of a Commission 
Investigation into Qwest Corporation’s 
Provision of Network Elements to CLECs 
and into Related Marketing Practices 
Targeting CLEC Customers

Docket No: P-421/CI-09-
1066                                                                                             

Settlement Agreement to address marketing and 
provisioning issues 

On September 17, 2009, the Minnesota Commission opened an investigation into 
claims that Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC (Qwest), an incumbent local 
exchange carrier, was violating 47 U.S.C. §§ 251 et seq. and Minn. Stat. § 237.121. In 
particular, the Commission sought to explore two broad topics:
•  Whether Qwest had failed to provide network elements – in particular, elements that 
would permit competitive local exchange carriers (CLECs) to provide their retail 
customers with broadband service using a variety of digital subscriber line technologies 
(xDSL) -- on terms that were just, reasonable, and non-discriminatory.
•  Whether Qwest gained information and access while providing wholesale services to 
CLECs, and improperly used this information and access to market Qwest retail 
services to the CLEC’s customers. 

Missouri State of Missouri ex rel., Attorney General 
Chris Koster and Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources v. Savvis 
Communications Corporation

Docket No: 13SL-
CC01703                                                                                                    

$15,000 payment and implementation and filing 
of E-Waste Plan  

On September 9, 2013, The Missouri Department of Natural Resources believed that 
Savvis Communications Corporation (a subsidiary of CenturyLink, Inc.) transported 
Hazardous Waste which consisted of electronics in direct violation of Missouri 
Hazardous Waste Management Law. On September 20, 2013, Savvis Communications 
Corporation entered into a Consent Judgment with the State Of Missouri in the Circuit 
Court of St. Louis County, Missouri for a penalty and implementing an E-Waste Plan. 

Montana In the Matter of CenturyLink QC’s 
Service Quality and Its Response to 
Notice of Commission Action in Docket 
N2014.3.38 Including Petition for Waiver 
of Admin. R. Mont. 38.5.337197(b) 

In the Matter of In the Matter of the 
Request of the Staff of the Montana 
Public Service Commission for 
CenturyLink QC Service Quality 
Information

Docket Nos. 
D2014.11.91 and 
N2014.4.38

OOS Reporting/Deploy Broadband to Missouri 
River Corridor with CAF II Monies (via Joint 
Stipulation and Settlement Agreement)

In March 2014, the Montana Public Service Commission opened an Investigation 
regarding CenturyLink QC’s (“CenturyLink”) service quality.  The Commission did 
this due to allegations that CenturyLink customers in rural areas were experiencing 
chronic service quality issues. CenturyLink signed a Joint Stipulation and Settlement 
Agreement with the Montana Public Service Advocacy Staff and Missouri River 
Residents for Improved Telecommunications Services and agreed to file with the 
Commission a Plan to improve Out of Service (“OOS”) customers to be in compliance 
with Admin. R. Mont. 38.5.3371(7)(b), details of the Plan to include infrastructure 
improvements, operating expenses, staffing to improve toward improve OOS pursuant 
to the Montana Regulations.  CenturyLink is required to file Quarterly progress reports 
with the Commission.

Nebraska Maurice Gene Hand, Director of the 
Communications Department of the 
Nebraska Public Service Commission v. 
CenturyLink

Application No. C-
4826/DC-89 

CenturyLink signed a Stipulation for Dismissal 
agreeing that it would abide by Neb Admin Code 
Title 291, Chapter, 1, §005.03 and Title 291, 
Neb Admin. Code, Chapter 5, §002.17A and 
agreed to pay a $150 administrative fees, $120 
refund to customer.

On March 15, 2016, Maurice Gene Hand, Director of the Communications Department 
of the Nebraska Public Service Commission filed a Departmental Complaint stating that 
CenturyLink was in violation of Neb Admin Code Title 291, Chapter, 1,§005.03 due to 
marketing and billing practices.  The Complaint alleged that CenturyLink has failed to 
correct its marketing and billing practices.  It was alleged that CenturyLink has failed to 
provide accurate bills to consumers under Title 291, Neb Admin. Code, Chapter 5, 
§002.17A.  
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New Jersey In the Matter of Failure to File Quarterly 
Underground Damage Reports

Matter No. NOC2014-
0055

CenturyLink agreed to an assessed penalty of 
$17,000 and registered via the New Jersey Board 
online reporting system to file its Underground 
Damage Reports.$17,000 fine (via Answering 
Certificate and Offer of Settlement from Board)

On September 15, 2014, CenturyLink was found in violation of N.J.S.A. 48:2-80c, 
regarding filing Underground Damage Reports to the New Jersey Board of Public 
Utilities. Pursuant to the Underground Facility Protection Act at N.J.S.A. 48:2073 et 
seq. utilities are required to file quarterly underground damage reports.  CenturyLink 
was found to have not filed an Underground Damage Reports for the years 2010-2014.   

New Jersey In the Matter of Failure to Properly Mark 
Out Excavation Site  

Matter No. NOC29-13 $1,000 fine (via Answering Certificate and Offer 
of Settlement from Board).

On April 17, 2014 CenturyLink received a Notice from the New Jersey Board of Public 
Utilities stating that it failed to property mark out a site that CenturyLink was going to 
place underground facilities pursuant to N.J.A.C. 14:2-4.2(b)(1) and (2).   CenturyLink 
was in violation for not doing a mark out of a planned excavation in Belvidere, NJ after 
doing a “Mark Out Ticket Request” with New Jersey One Call.  Since CenturyLink’s 
Contractor did not do the mark out in accordance with N.J.S.A.  48:2-80(a)(2) and 
N.J.A.C. 14:2-4.2(b) CenturyLink was found in violation of the New Jersey Facility 
Protection Act.

North 
Carolina

In the Matter of Application of MebTel, 
Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink for Approval of a 
Price Regulation Plan

Docket No. P-35, Sub 96    Nominal Refund to Customers (via Commission 
Order)

On February 20, 2012 CenturyLink filed a Annual Service Penalty Report with the 
Commission for the years 2010/2011.  On March 28, 2012 CenturyLink received an 
Order from the NCUC in Docket P-35, Sub 96 concerning service quality penalties for 
MebTel, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink.  Rather than paying a penalty that would be distributed 
as a nominal refund to customers, we received Commission consent to instead deploy 
DSL to an unserved location.  

North Dakota Public Service Commission v. Qwest 
Corporation 

Docket No. PU-15-677                                                                                                       CenturyLink QC executed a Settlement 
Agreement with the Public Service Commission 
and Agreed to the following:
      OOS Repair Commitments/Rehabilitation of 
Cable Routes (via Settlement Agreement) 
including:
·       Rehabilitation of 10 cable routes in problem 
areas (Bellfield, Fairview)
·       Handle Customer Complaints and Trouble 
Tickets Promptly
·       Expand Fiber in the trouble areas

On April 6, 2016, The Public Service Commission filed a Complaint against Qwest 
Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC regarding service quality in North Dakota for 29 
customers.  

South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 
NorthWestern Energy, Huron, South 
Dakota, Against CenturyLink, Sioux 
Falls, South Dakota, for an Incident 
Occurring on June 27, 2013, in Redfield, 
South Dakota

Docket No. OC13-010                                                                                                       $500 penalty with $250 suspended on certain 
conditions.   If conditions aren't met, the entire 
$500 penalty will be immediately due and owing 
(via Panel Decision)

On June 28, 2013, Northwestern Energy filed a complaint against CenturyLink for 
failure to locate its facilities within the time required by the South Dakota One Call law.  
On October 10, 2013, the panel found that CenturyLink failed to locate its facilities in 
the proposed excavation area within 48 hours after receipt of notice in violation of 
SDCL 49-7A-8.  

South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 
NorthWestern Energy, Huron, South 
Dakota, Against CenturyLink, Sioux 
Falls, South Dakota for an Incident 
Occurring on July 17, 2013, at 1210 S. 
Ohlman St., Mitchell, S.D.

Docket No. OC-13-015 $2,000 penalty with $1,000 suspended on certain 
conditions.   If conditions aren't met, the entire 
$2,000 penalty will be immediately due and 
owing (via Panel Decision)

On July 23, 2013, Northwestern Energy filed a complaint against CenturyLink for 
failure to locate its facilities within the time required by the South Dakota One Call law.  
On October 10, 2013, the panel found that CenturyLink failed to locate its facilities in 
the proposed excavation area within 48 hours after receipt of notice in violation of 
SDCL 49-7A-8. 
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South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 
NorthWestern Energy, Huron, South 
Dakota, Against CenturyLink, Sioux 
Falls, South Dakota for an Incident 
Occurring on July 17, 2013, at 1123 S. 
Anderson St., Mitchell, S.D., 

Docket No. OC13-016                                                                                                      $2,000 penalty with $1,000 suspended under 
certain conditions.   If conditions aren't met, the 
entire $2,000 penalty will be immediately due 
and owing (via Panel Decision)

On July 23, 2013 Northwestern Energy filed a complaint against CenturyLink for 
failure to locate its facilities within the time required by the South Dakota One Call law. 
On October 10, 2013, the panel found that CenturyLink failed to locate its facilities in 
the proposed excavation area within 48 hours after receipt of notice in violation of 
SDCL 49-7A-8. 

South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 
NorthWestern Energy, Huron, South 
Dakota, Against CenturyLink, Sioux 
Falls, South Dakota for an Incident 
Occurring on July 17, 2013, at 1125 S. 
Anderson St., Mitchell, S.D.,                                                 
for Locate Ticket 131960205

Docket No. OC13-017                                                                                                         $2,000 penalty with $1,000 suspended on certain 
conditions.   If conditions aren't met, the entire 
$2,000 penalty will be immediately due and 
owing (via Panel Decision)

On July 23, 2013 Northwestern Energy filed a complaint against CenturyLink for 
failure to locate its facilities within the time required by the South Dakota One Call law.  
On October 10, 2013, the panel found that CenturyLink failed to locate its facilities in 
the proposed excavation area within 48 hours after receipt of notice in violation of 
SDCL 49-7A-8.  

South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 
City of Big Stone City, Big Stone City, 
South Dakota, Against CenturyLink, 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota, for an Incident 
Occurring on January 31, 2014, at 808 4th 
Ave.,  Big Stone City, S.D.

Docket No.: OC14-004 $5,000 with $3,000 suspended on certain 
conditions.   If conditions aren't met, entire 
$5,000 penalty will be immediately due and 
owing (via Panel Decision)

The City of Big Stone City filed a complaint against CenturyLink for failure to 
complete an emergency locate its facilities within the time required by the South Dakota 
One Call law.  On May 14, 2014, The panel found that CenturyLink failed to locate its 
facilities in the time period provided by ARSD 20:25:03:10 after receipt of notice of an 
emergency locate request, in violation of SDCL 49-7A-8. 

South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint filed by 
George W.  and Carol A. Ferebee, Hill 
City, South Dakota, against Qwest 
Corporation dba CenturyLink QC 
Regarding a Telephone Service Dispute

Docket No. CT14-001 On June 8, 2016, the Commission ordered 
CenturyLink to have a technician assigned to the 
area to make sure that the Complainants have the 
ability to contact that technician directly; notify 
the Commission of any outages as soon as it is 
practical to do so and provide a report in six 
months regarding any outages or service issues 
experienced by the Complainants. 

On October 9, 2014, George and Carol Ferebee filed a complaint against Qwest 
Corporation dba CenturyLink QC regarding a telephone service dispute, stating their 
phone service malfunctions frequently and request that their telephone service be fixed.  

South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint filed by 
Jon D. and Barbara J. Wilson, Hill City, 
South Dakota, against Qwest Corporation 
dba CenturyLink QC Regarding a 
Telephone Service Dispute

Docket No.: CT14-002                                                                                                      On June 8, 2016, the Commission ordered 
CenturyLink to have a technician assigned to the 
area to make sure that the Complainants have the 
ability to contact that technician directly; notify 
the Commission of any outages as soon as it is 
practical to do so and provide a report in six 
months regarding any outages or service issues 
experienced by the Complainants. 

On October 10, 2014, Jon and Barbara Wilson filed a complaint against Qwest 
Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC regarding a telephone service dispute, stating they 
have had multiple outages with their telephone service since 2002.  The complainants 
requested that CenturyLink upgrade its infrastructure to provide Complainants the same 
level of service as the rest of the market place.  

South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 
City of St. Pierre, South Dakota against 
CenturyLink of Sioux Falls, South 
Dakota, for an Incident  Occurring on 
December 20, 2015 at the Intersection of 
Sully and Cleveland, Pierre, South Dakota                        

Docket No. OC16-001                                                                                                                         $1,000 penalty/$500 suspended on certain 
conditions, if conditions aren’t met $1,000 
penalty owed (via Panel Decision)

On January 26, 2016, The City of Pierre filed a complaint against CenturyLink for 
failure to locate its facilities within the time required by the South Dakota One Call law.   
The panel found sufficient evidence to determine probable cause existed to believe a 
violation of SDCL 49-7A-8, 49-7A9 and SDAR 20:25:03:10 occurred by failing to 
locate its facilities in the proposed excavation area within 4 hours after receipt of notice.  
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South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 
the City of Pierre, South Dakota, Against 
CenturyLink of Sioux Falls, South 
Dakota, for an Incident Occurring on 
January 24, 2016, at the Intersection of 
Poplar and Third in Pierre, South Dakota                    

Docket No. OC16-02 $1,000 fine (via Panel Decision) On January 28, 2016 the City of Pierre filed a complaint against CenturyLink for failure 
to locate its facilities within the time required by the South Dakota One Call law.  On 
May 20, 2016, the panel found sufficient evidence to determine probable cause existed 
to believe a violation of SDCL 49-7A-8 and 49-7A9 occurred by failing to locate its 
facilities in the proposed excavation area within 4 hours after receipt of notice.  

South Dakota In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 
the City of Fort Pierre, South Dakota, 
Against CenturyLink of Sioux Falls, 
South Dakota, for an Incident Occurring 
on December 07, 2015, at the Intersection 
of Casey Tibbs St and E Cedar Ave in 
Fort Pierre, South Dakota

Docket No. 16-003   $2,000 fine (via Panel Decision) February 18, 2016 The City of Fort Pierre filed a complaint against CenturyLink for 
failure to locate its facilities within the time required by the South Dakota One Call law.  
On April 31, 2016, the panel found sufficient evidence to determine probable cause 
existed to believe a violation of SDCL 49-7A-8, 49-7A9 and ARSD 20:25:03:10 
occurred.  The Panel assessed a $2,000 penalty.

Washington Washington Utilities and Transportation 
Commission vs. Qwest Corporation d/b/a 
CenturyLink QC

Docket No. UT-140597  CenturyLink and the Washington Utilities and 
Transportation Commission entered into a 
Settlement Agreement which CenturyLink 
agreement to a $2.8 million penalty due to 
violations of RCW 80.36.080, WAC 480-120-
450(1) and WAC 480-120-412(2).  

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission opened an investigation 
against Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC regarding a 911 service outage on 
April 9-10, 2014.    This outage affected multiple states throughout CenturyLink’s 
service territory.  It was discovered that the outage was caused by a coding error at an 
unaffiliated 911 provider, Intrado Communications. 

Washington Washington Utilities and Transportation 
Commission vs. CenturyTel of Inter 
Island, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink

Docket No. UT-132234                                                                                                         CenturyLink was assessed a penalty of $50,000 
and agreed to reporting requirements regarding 
maintenance of underwater cable and 
communications regarding outages.

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission filed a Complaint on 
November 5, 2014 against CenturyTel of Inter Island d/b/a CenturyLink due to an 
outage of telephone service in the San Juan Islands.  It was found that the outage was a 
result of a submarine cable cut.  CenturyLink was found in violation of WAC 480-120-
412 regarding reporting of outages.    

Washington Washington Utilities and Transportation 
Commission v. Qwest Corporation d/b/a 
CenturyLink QC and CenturyTel of 
Washington d/b/a CenturyLink

Docket No. UT-121986 CenturyLink signed a Settlement Agreement 
with the Commission agreeing to a $31,300 fine 
and agreement to implement improvements to 
training of staff and billing systems.

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission filed a Complaint against 
Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC and CenturyTel of Washington d/b/a 
CenturyLink on March 19, 2014 regarding various billing issues which were in 
violation of RCW 80.36.130 and WAC 480-120-161.   

Wisconsin 
Department of 
Agriculture, 
Trade and 
Consumer 
Protection

In the Matter of Trade Practices of 
CenturyLink, Inc.

na CenturyLink was not fined, but, required to sign 
an Assurance of Future Compliance of the WI 
Statute.

On February 28, 2011, the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
issued a warning notice against CenturyLink, Inc. regarding consumer complaints 
regarding violation of Wis Stats. §100.207(2) regarding fair trade practice.  It is alleged 
that CenturyLink, Inc. offered prices for bundled offering that are different that the 
prices in the subscription agreements, which CenturyLink denied.    



 
 

Attachment B 
 

 CenturyLink, Inc. is an S&P 500 company, and is on the Fortune 200 list of America’s 
largest corporations with approximately 40,000 employees.  CenturyLink serves as a competitive 
local exchange carrier (CLEC) and interexchange carrier (IXC) throughout the United States and 
as an incumbent local exchange carrier (ILEC) providing services in 37 states.  CenturyLink 
provides service to approximately 11.2M access lines, 6M broadband customers and 318K video 
customers.  Like other companies of a similar size, and given the scope and nature of 
CenturyLink’s business, CenturyLink is a party to formal or informal disputes, Attorney General 
or regulatory investigations, and litigation from time to time, including allegations related to 
rates, service, billing, and sales practices.  For additional information on pending material 
matters, please refer to the Company’s latest Form 10K (annual report) and Form 10Q (quarterly 
report) available at http://ir.centurylink.com/docs.aspx?iid=4057179 

 
Notwithstanding the statement above, CenturyLink has used its due diligence to identify 

any exceptions to the representations made in Paragraph 4 for the time period April 1, 2011, the 
date of the merger of CenturyLink and Qwest Corporation, to the filing date of this Application. 
 

http://ir.centurylink.com/docs.aspx?iid=4057179


Joint Application for Transfer of Control
Exhibit M, Attachment B
Pending Investigations

FCC/DOJ

Confidential and Proprietary
Subject to General Order 66-C, Section 2.2(b) and Public Utilities Code Section 583

Name Docket Description
Hart Scott Rodino review of 
Proposed Acquisition of Level 3 
Communications, Inc. by 
CenturyLink, Inc.

The Department of Justice, 
Antitrust Division, is conducting a 
routine investigation of 
CenturyLink’s proposed acquisition 
of Level 3 to ensure the transaction 
does not violate the Clayton Act.

[BEGIN 
CONFIDENTIAL] 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 [END 
CONFIDENTIAL]
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Name Docket Description
CenturyLink is unaware of any pending 
investigations regarding its three 
certificated operating companies in 
California but, out of an abundance of 
caution, notes that the Utility Audit, 
Finance and Compliance Branch 
(UAFCB) of the Division of Water and 
Audits (DWA)  is currently conducting a 
routine audit of  CenturyLink 
Communications, LLC's assessment, 
collection, and remittance of the six 
Telecommunications Public Purpose 
Programs (PPP) surcharges and CPUC 
User Fees for the time period of 7/1/2012 
through 6/30/2013. The examination is 
ongoing.
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Confidential and Proprietary
Subject to General Order 66-C, Section 2.2(b) and Public Utilities Code Section 583

State Name Docket Description
Minnesota In the Matter of the Technology System 

Contractor License of Qwest Corporation dba 
CenturyLink 

Docket No. ELE1602-00016/TDH (Public 
Service Commission)

On April 14, 2016, The Minnesota 
Department of Labor and Industry opened an 
investigation into the need for Power Limited 
Technician Licenses.  Investigation is still 
ongoing.

[BEGIN 
CONFIDENTIAL] 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
.

[END 
CONFIDENTIAL]

Nebraska In the Matter of the Public Utilities 
Commission of Nebraska, on its own motion, 
to conduct an inquiry into the failure of 
CenturyLink to Comply with its September 
20, 2016 Order and requiring it to Show 
Cause why the Commission should not 
impose administrative penalties 

NPSC Application No. C-4892 Show cause order issued to CenturyLink QC 
to demonstrate why it allegedly failed to 
timely comply with an earlier NPSC order 
requiring CenturyLink QC to test its 
redundant 911 network statewide to ensure it 
is properly configured.  

Nevada Show Cause Proceeding Nevada PUC, Docket No. 16-09007 CenturyLink Communications, LLC was 
included in a group Show Cause 
Proceeding for failing to timely comply 
with quarterly reporting obligations 
relating to TDD for the First Quarter of 
2015.  Due to an oversight, CenturyLink 
Communications, LLC did not submit its 
TDD report for the First Quarter.  
CenturyLink Communications, LLC 
actually owed no money for TDD.  The 
other CenturyLink entities timely filed 
their reports.  Commission order has not 
been issued.  Anticipated penalty of $50.
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State Commissions/Agencies/AGs

Confidential and Proprietary
Subject to General Order 66-C, Section 2.2(b) and Public Utilities Code Section 583

New Mexico 
Attorney 
General 

9-1-1- Fee Collection na New Mexico Attorney General Civil 
Investigative Demand – On February 14, 
2017, the Attorney General of New 
Mexico issued a civil investigative 
demand to the company.  The demand 
seeks information regarding the 
company’s compliance with New 
Mexico’s 911 fee collection requirements.  
This matter is preliminary in nature; the 
parties are still negotiating the scope of 
the Attorney General’s initial requests.

North 
Carolina 
Attorney 
General

9-1-1- Fee Collection na North Carolina Attorney General Civil 
Investigative Demand – On August 5, 
2016, the Attorney General of North 
Carolina issued a civil investigative 
demand to the company.  The demand 
seeks information regarding the 
company’s compliance with North 
Carolina’s 911 fee collection 
requirements in that state.  This matter is 
preliminary in nature; the parties are still 
negotiating the scope of the Attorney 
General’s initial requests.

[BEGIN 
CONFIDENTIAL]  

 
 

 
 

 [END 
CONFIDENTIAL]
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